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April 21, 2023 

Brenntag Mid-South Inc. 

ATTN: Ray Sibbitt 

250 Central Florida Parkway 

Orlando, FL 32824 

Re:  Bid #2023-006 

Dear Mr. Sibbitt: 

This is to confirm that the City of Margate, as lead agency for the Southeast Florida Governmental 

Purchasing Co-operative Group, has accepted your written proposal on the above referenced solicitation to 

FURNISH AND DELIVER SODIUM HYDROXIDE 50% BY WEIGHT.  The term of this contract is from 

April 19, 2023 thru April 18, 2024 with an option to renew for four (4) one (1) year terms providing both 

parties agree that all terms, conditions and specifications remain the same and providing for availability of 

funding. 

Please note it shall be the responsibility of Brenntag Mid-South Inc. to provide the City with your Certificate 

of Insurance, complying with the specification limits, throughout the term of this agreement. 

Thank you for your interest in doing business with the City of Margate. 

Sincerely, 

Wylene Sprouse, NIGP-CPP, CPPB 

Purchasing Supervisor 

cc: Bid #2023-006 

Wylene Sprouse
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